Minutes of the Seasonal Communities Advisory Council Meeting
Date: September 11, 2025
11:00 AM – 12:30 PM
 19 N Water St, Nantucket, MA 02554

Note: attendance for the 9/11/25 Seasonal Communities Advisory Council meeting is hybrid.
 
	Members Present
Secretary Ed Augustus
Senator Julian Cyr
Representative Kipp Diggs 
James Anthony
Megan Trudel
Laura Silber
Peter Lombardi
Marian Rose 
Paul Niedzwiecki (virtual)  
Jonathan Butler (virtual)
Representative Hadley Luddy (virtual)
Senator Paul Mark (virtual)
Arielle Faria (virtual)
Kristy Senatori (virtual)
Alisa Magnotta (virtual)
Kevin Galligan (virtual)
Cameron Volastro (virtual)
 
	Members Not Present
Tom Matuszko 
Brian Horan
Nitin Mhatre 
Sandra Milano
Jane Ralph
John Lewis
Michael Mecenas



	EOHLC Staff
Jack Burke
Matthew Walsh
Philip Dearing
Noah Bombard
Seth Nadeau
	Others Present
Sarah Peake, Office of the Governor 
Kristie Ferrantella, Nantucket Housing Director
Other Nantucket town officials
Members of the public




Call to Order 
Secretary Ed Augustus (Chair) welcomed members to the third meeting of the Seasonal Communities Advisory Council and called the meeting to order at 11:15 am. Per Open Meeting Law, the Chair named those council members who are attending virtually. 

Draft regulations overview
Matthew Walsh walked through the preliminary draft regulations for the Seasonal Communities and invited comments and feedback from the Advisory Committee. Key topics covered include designation acceptance procedure, zoning requirements, year-round occupancy restrictions, essential employee housing preference, artist housing, and the residential tax exemption. The Secretary added that the HLC team did their best to reflect the feedback from the advisory council to the extent possible from the statute.

Senator Cyr opened that no community is doing more on housing that Nantucket but acknowledged the challenge they are facing. Senator Cyr emphasized that technical fixes are often needed through legislation for these types of bills with things like exemptions for year-round housing trusts. He shared that most of these technical fixes will be incorporated in a proposal for the legislative session and are beyond the scope of HLC regulations alone. The Secretary added that he hopes to open up the regulations for formal public comment in the next two weeks and promulgate the final set of regulations this fall. 

Member Silber clarified the potential timeline for technical fixes. Senator Cyr clarified that it is unlikely the legislature will make these changes before the final regulations are promulgated. Once the law changes, HLC can update the regulations to fit with that. Laura also added questions for HLC to look into on how community land trusts fit into this new framework. 

Member Galligan asked what level decisions are made at for public employee preference and requested an informal framework on what sort of preference is allowable. Member Trudel mentioned that HLC should look into whether the undersized lot developments are for newly created lots or for previously created lots. Member Magnotta asked if childcare providers are included in the public employee preference and which sort of volunteers would qualify. The Secretary offered that the regulations follow the statute definitions as broadly as possible and that the team needs to look more closely at the question of childcare workers with public funding but working for nonprofits.

Member Magnotta and Member Galligan mentioned that their town is pushing forward on strong zoning reform, but may not have it passed within the 18 months specified in the regulations. The Secretary clarified that the power to revoke Seasonal Community Status is a ‘may’ rather than a ‘shall’ and so he will use discretion as long as communities are making progress in good faith. Member Lombardi asked whether there is technical assistance to make sure that their zoning plans are appropriate. The Secretary offered that Chris Kluchman and others at HLC can provide assistance as towns need. 

Member Volastro asked whether there is a specific amount that municipalities must contribute to grant the public employees preference. Sean Tierney said that under the current regulation draft, there is no specific contribution amount required. Rep Diggs asked about AMI limits. Sean Tierney specified that there isn’t an income requirement for the public employment preference.

Member Silber shared that there is an owner occupant requirement for tiny homes under public health rules and that may require a statutory change. She also requested the regional planning agencies to draft a model housing bylaw for tiny houses as well. 

The town of Edgartown asked whether any public employees won’t qualify. Matt Walsh answered that communities can determine whether someone is essential for municipal operations. Member Lombardi further asked why IRS codes are referenced. Sean Tierney shared that these definitions are used to make it easier to use state and federal funds for this type of purpose. 

Seasonal Communities Funding Conversation
The Secretary mentioned that the Capital Improvement Plan included $2M for seasonal communities. He offered that he wants to get flexible funding flowing soon. Member Anthony agreed that doing broad funding rather than project specific grants makes sense for this fiscal year. Member Lombardi offered that he supports the direction of broad support for communities that are using outside consultants on zoning and other work. He added the idea that HLC should ask for a reporting stipulation into the funding so that communities can learn from each other. 

Member Silber asked whether we could use funds for regional housing services. The Secretary offered that he will provide a menu of options to help communities build the infrastructure necessary. Member Lombardi asked whether there could be an initial designation grant for newly joining communities to get their infrastructure set up and then have project-based grants available following that point. He also asked when funding might flow. The Secretary mentioned that the funds are available now and so they could be disbursed by the end of the year or early in 2026. The exact timing and plan is still being determined. 

Member Anthony added that we should poll communities on what they need in terms of tools or what they might plan to do with that funding. Member Magnotta asked what else could be done to add additional funds beyond the $2M. Senator Cyr emphasized that the goal is to use this enabling legislation as a way to mobilize other state and local resources. 

Town of Nantucket presentation
Kristie Ferrantella from Nantucket called out that they have launched the lease to locals program with $450K to convert structures into year round housing. They have housed over 90 people through that program and tomorrow they are launching a year round deed restriction pilot program. Kristie Ferrantella added additional detail on the new units being built across the island to help address the crisis. 

Adjournment
Senator Cyr motions to adjourn. Peter Lombardi seconds. The meeting is adjourned at 12:39 pm. 

Materials referenced
This meeting referenced a powerpoint presentation and draft seasonal communities regulations, which are both available at: Seasonal Communities | Mass.gov 
